
 
 
From: Mantle, Lena [mailto:lena.mantle@ded.mo.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 4:00 PM 
To: Dietrich, Natelle 
Cc: Poston, Marc; Opitz, Timothy 
Subject: FAC language that OPC was to provide 
 
Natelle, 
 
In preparing for the workshop tomorrow, we realized that OPC was supposed to provide language 
regarding the withholding of interest if the utility is not providing information.  We propose the 
following be included in both the Periodic Changes to Fuel Adjustment Rates and  True-Ups of RAMs 
sections of the rule. 
 
“If the Commission issues an order compelling discovery, interest will not be accrued by the utility from 
the time that the Commission receives a motion to compel until the time that the utility provides the 
requested information.”  Ameren will get back to us. 
 
Of course this would only be applicable if the periodic adjustment or true-up amount was positive.  If it 
was negative, then interest would accrue for the customers. 
Thanks 
Lena 
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